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From: Bateman, Karen (NIH/NIAID) [E]

To: Stemmy, Bri (MIH/MIAID] [£]; DMID GrantOps
Subject: RE; ACTION: PO Checklists due on June 10
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 20156 3:53:58 PM

Hi Erik,

Thanks for your response, These soft assignments create lots of problems for the reasons you state both here and in GMP. In the
future, please bring issues to GrantCps. We can work with GMP team leads to help move things along. They expect to hear from us
and vice versa, so don't hesitate to work through us as division coordinators,

Karen

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 6:54 AM

To: DMID GrantOps <DMIDGrantOps@niaid.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: ACTION: PO Checklists due on lune 10
Hi GrantQps,

My two below are in progress. The Daszak award may have GoF and I've been in touch with the GMS for a while now. For the
Gambotto award there was an issue with the animal section (species change) that wasn't submitted for prior approval. | had been
emailing the GMS listed in IMPAC for about a month but never received a reply until yesterday when Grants Management sent out
another reminder and | replied to several people. It seems there were several soft reassignments for the award and no one was
responding, Do you know if there is a way to keep track of who is actually responsible for processing awards for coft
reassignments? Similarly, is thare a GM coantaet we should CC if we find a GMS unrespornsive? Not sure if 'm the only one wha has
trouble figuring out which GMS is handling things for my awards.

Thanks for your help!

Erik

From: DMID GrantOps

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 5:49 PM

To: NIAID DMID Program Branches <hA|DDMIDProgramBranches@niajd nibh govs

Cc: DMID GrantDps <DMIDGrantOps@Eniaid nibh.gov>

Subject: ACTION: PO Checklists due on June 10

Importance: High

Dear POs,

DMID has an unusually high number of incomplete checklists which were due on June 10. If you have not already, please complete
the overdue checklist(s) below, or reply to GrantOps and the assigned GMS regarding the need for continued delay.

The report below is supplied by the GMO and we recognize that it may not take inte account your most recent actions or
correspondence with the GMS regarding these grants. Note: If one of your Type Ss is not yet received, please contact your Pl and
warn that future funding may be impacted by their delayed submission.

Thank you for your proempt attention te this!

DMID GrantOps

On Jun 14, 2016, at 10:19 AM, Connors, Victoria (NIH/NIAID) [E]|

Could we get some help with these late PO checklists? Unfortunately, there is still a large amount for the DMID grants.

Thark you

DMID

Start PO 1) T Grant PCC STATUS Pl GMS PO

Date Signature Received Number

7/1/16 5/13/16 5 R44AI120250- M30OC 35 Zeng GalezynskiAnneliese  Xu
02 BR

7i1/16 5/18/16 5 R44AII06235- M3IOD 35 MUTZ Lyans, Kelvin Franceschi
04

7/1/16 5/9/16 5 R21AI114833- M3I2A 35 DEVALX Girma,Tseday Challberg
02

7/1/16 5/2/16 5 PO1AJI106695- M32D 35 Harris Powell, Tamia Challberg
02 B

7{1/16 5/23/16 5 ROI1AID73450- M32D 35 Fernandez-  Dalmeida,Charline Challberg
08 B Sesma

7116 5/13/16 5 RAZAN0I239- MI3C a5 Elkington Dalmeida, Charline Lacourciere
05 B

7/1/16 5/13/16 5 K23A1099019- M33F 35 Heysall Bumbray- Lacourciere
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05 B Quarles,Devon

7/1/16 5/20/16 RO1AI105185- M33F 35 Valafar Madoo,David Lacourciere
04 BR

7/1/16 4/29/16 PO1AI112522- M34B 35 Abecassis Kindbom,Jordan Beisel
02

7/1/16 5/16/16 RO1AI093614- M34C 35 Sawtell Gratton,Shaun Challberg
05

7/1/16 5/12/16 R21A1112382- M34C 35 Ishov Mai, Qi Challberg
02

7/1/16 5/17/16 R21AI112755- M34C 35 HE Girma,Tseday Challberg
02 B

7/1/16 5/17/16 RO1AI072683- M46C 35 CARLYON Bumbray- Perdue
10 Quarles,Devon

6/1/16 5/13/16 RO1AI110964- M51C 35 DASZAK Greer,Jenny Stemmy
03

7/1/16 5/19/16 R21AI1114264- M51C 35 GAMBOTTO  Nickerson,Lebrit Stemmy
02 B

7/1/16 5/13/16 RO1AI101028- M51) 35 Xiao Cooper,Kim DeGrace
04 B

7/1/16 5/13/16 RO1AI054423- MB4F 35 SALAMA Nwogu,Oneneeobari  Mills
13

7/1/16 6/8/16 RO1AIO78000- M64F 35 LUECKE Brill,Clark Mills
09

7/1/16 5/13/16 RO1AI108713- M6B4F 35 SOLNICK Nwogu,Oneneeobari  Mills
03

7/1/16 5/20/16 R21A1117345- M64F 35 OTTEMANN  Madoo,David Mills
02

7/1/16 5/16/16 RO1AI084928- M6B4F 35 BAKARDIJIEV  Brill,Clark Mills
07 B

7/1/16 5/11/16 RO1AI100934- M6E4F 35 Way Gratton,Shaun Mills
06 B

7/1/16 4/28/16 RO1AI108778- MGAF 35  SPILLER Halary,Azita Mills
03 B

7/1/16 6/10/16 R37A1036925- M64F 35 THERIOT Nwogu,Oneneeobari  Mills
23 B

7/1/16 5/19/16 R21AI115701- M71 35 Wertheim Madoo,David Gezmu

02






